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City of Marco Island 

April 15, 2025

Re:  Addendum #1   ITB 2025-015 
South Water Treatment Plant Odor Control Rehabilitation 

Unless specifically stated, conditions in this Addendum are hereby made part of the Contract 
Documents, and the Bidder further agrees that the Proposal includes all impacts resulting from said 
Addenda. Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged in the returned Bid Package. 

1. Could you please clarify what 'blower outfall to be replaced on Scrubber A' refers to
in this context?  Correction: the outflow blower pipe must be replaced on Degasifier B
not A. It should be installed horizontally, without a 90% bend. The picture below shows the
outflow pipe with a bend, which is incorrect.
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2. Do you have any pictures of the interior of the degasifier both prior to and following
the repair?  Yes, the City has pictures from the interior of Degasifier A taken when the media
collapsed in 2024. The pictures show the support, grading, and beams that were damaged.
See attached pictures in the document.

3. Please provide the control schematic/logic for all control panels to be replaced.   A
picture of the control panels is shown below, and the control logic plans are attached to this
document.

4. Are we replacing the sound wall on all four sides, as indicated in the drawings, or only
on the two sides currently in place? Replace only the two sides that are currently installed.

5. What is the Engineer’s Estimate or construction budget? The City has allocated a
budget of $1,000,000.00 for this project.

Please do not forget to note the receipt of this addendum on Form A. 
Declaration Statement. 

Best regards, 

Angela Johenning 
Purchasing and Risk Manager 
Tel: (239) 389‐5011 
Email: AJohenning@cityofmarcoisland.com 



SWTP Degasifier A - Pictures of the interior after the collapsed (2024)  
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